

Jane Emily Arnold

Make-up Artist

Location: London & Southeast

Janeearnold@gmail.com

07508820863

Personal Profile

I'm a hardworking, professional and presentable individual, with 8 years' experience within luxury make-up brands including MAC Cosmetics, Urban Decay, and Kat Von D. I also have 11 years' experience in theatrical / editorial make-up and 2 years Film & TV assisting experience.

Work History

January - Present: Freelance Makeup & Hair Artist at Soho Photography Studios

November - December 2021: Freelance Makeup Artist

October 2021: Makeup & SFX Artist for Universal Music private client attending Maya Jama's Halloween Party

October 2021: Makeup Artist for Music Artist 'Miss LaFamilia' Halloween Party

October 2021: SFX, Makeup & Hair Artist 'SOAP' short film (Beverley's House)

October 2021: Makeup & Hair Assistant 'Buzz Bingo' advert (DOP: Dax Martinez-Vargas, Curate Films)

August - September 2021: Freelance Makeup Artist

July 2021: Head Makeup & Hair for the cast of Music Artist 'Little Simz' music video 'I Love You, I Hate You' (MRMR Films)

July 2021: Makeup & Hair Assistant for Little Mix music video 'No' (Blink Productions)

June 2021: Prosthetics Workshop Trainee at Red Girl FX

May 2021: Make-Up & Hair Assistant BOOTS Summer 2021 Advert (Knucklehead Productions)

May 2021: Make-up & Hair Assistant Channel 4 "Paralympics Superhuman Tokyo 2020" Advert/Promo (DOP: Bradford Young, Somesuch Productions)

April 2021: Prosthetics Workshop Trainee at Millennium FX

April 2021: Make-Up Artist for the V&A website (Matthew Beedle)

March 2021: Make-Up & Hair Assistant "Gala Spins" Advert (Curious Productions)

March 2021: Make-Up, Hair & Prosthetic Artist "APOLLO" Short Film (Super 8)

March 2021: Make-Up, Hair & SFX Artist "Soap" Short Film (Beverley's House)

March 2021: Make-Up, Hair & SFX Assistant for James TW music video "Butterflies" (Great Goat Films)

March 2021: Makeup, Hair & Costume Assistant for RAYE X Dorina (Fight Gravity Films)

February 2021: HMU for singer Cian Ducrot's music video for "Crocodiles" (Just Fred)

January 2021: SFX & Prosthetics Trainee for "Pringles Gaming Live Stream Launch" (The Mill London)

January 2021: HMU & SFX Artist for singer Cian Ducrot's music video for "Not Usually Like This" (Just Fred)

November 2020: SFX & Prosthetics Trainee for the band Gorillaz' music video for "The Lost Chord" (The Line Animation)

August 2019 - January 2020: MAC Cosmetics Make-up Artist (Covent Garden Pro Store, London)

January 2019 - To Date: Freelance Make-up, Special Effects & Prosthetics Artist

April 2017 - January 2019: Urban Decay Make-up Artist (Covent Garden Flagship Store, London)

September 2016 - April 2017: Kat Von D Senior Make-up Artist (Oxford Street Flagship Counter, London)

April 2013 - September 2016: MAC Cosmetics Make-up Artist (Canterbury, Kent)

Education and Qualifications

June 2020 – August 2020: Gorton Studio - Makeup FX & Prosthetics Creation 7 week intense course taught by Rob Mayor at Millennium FX.

April - May 2019: Iver Make-up Academy - Further prosthetics Make up FX Course by Gorton Studios

February – March 2019: Iver Make-up Academy -Character, SFX and Prosthetic Application Course

April 2018: WAM Studios London - Intensive Wig making and Blocking course

2013 - 2020: MAC Cosmetics - Various staff training courses (body art, events team artist)

April 2013: Illamasqua School of Make-up Art: Building Creativity Course

May 2012: London Muse - Makeup, Styling and Education Course

2010 - 2011: UCA - Fine Art Course

Key Skills

- Basic anatomy sculpture
- Prosthetics moulding and application
- Conducting a life cast
- Moulding life casts
- Silicone moulds
- Fibre-glassing
- Running foam
- Flocking
- Seaming and patching
- Hair punching
- Air brushing
- Clay sculpting
- Casualty simulation, wound application
- Straight & corrective make-up
- Editorial and photographic make-up
- Wig setting, dressing & knotting
- Basic hair styling
- Styling Afro hair